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Memorandum

To: Councilmembers and Media
From: Mayor Emily S. Niehaus
Date: 3/4/2021

Re: Special City Council Meeting

The City of Moab will hold a Special City Council Meeting on Thursday, March 11, 2021, at 6:15 p.m.
The purpose of this meeting will be:

e Moab City Council Strategic Planning 2021-2022
1. Continued Development of City Council Priorities for 2021-2022
a. Infrastructure (6:15-7:00)
i.  Sidewalk plan
ii. Hotspot transportation projects
iii. Complete streets/Green streets
iv.  Water line/Sewer line replacement
b. Water Resources (7:00-7:45)
i.  Connecting growth and water resources
ii.  Additional water resource development
iii. Demand management policies and ordinances
¢. Sustainability (7:45-8:30)
iv.  Climate goals
v. Conservation goals
d. Budget (8:30-9:00)
vi. Revenue enhancement

vii.  Sewer fees
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Mayor Emily S. Niehaus

Consistent with provisions of the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act, Utah Code Ann. § 54-2-
207(4), the Moab City Council Chair has issued written determinations supporting the decision to
convene electronic meetings of the Council without a physical anchor location. Due to the health
and safety risks related to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and considering public health orders
limiting in-person gatherings, Moab City Council will continue to hold meetings by electronic
means. The public is invited and encouraged to view the Council’s electronic meetings by viewing
the City’s YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/MoabCityGovernment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during this meeting should
notify the Recorder’s Office at 217 East Center Street, Moab, Utah 84532; or phone (435) 259-5121 at least three (3) working days
prior to the meeting.



